PROOF OF PUBLICATION

I, Jeff Lee, being duly sworn, on my oath, say that I am ar

PUBLIC DOCUMENT
INDEX No.

#9106 2

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
E R i "y

Muscatine Journal, a newspaper of general circulation, published in the City of
Muscatine, Muscatine County, lowa; and that the following Notice:
Muscatine City Clerk
Minutes & Bills
March 19, 2009

his
Of which the annexed printed slip is a true, correct and complete copy, was publishec "R Moows sheond i Bl the
trileing be .

in said Muscatine Journal one time having been made there in on:

April 1, 2009

Crep

A et

Jeff Lee 7( U

STATE OF IOWA
MUSCATINE COUNTY

Subscribed and swom to before me this
19th day of August 2009

Beth Lester, Notary Public

Beth Lester

lowa Notarial Seal
Commission number 745921

My Commission Expires 03/20/2010

0 _h d on : g -
amending Titke 9, 4, Section 3 of
the City Code and 1o walve the third resding
and direct for ity publication.

| Chy Attormey Harvey Allbee Jr. stated the

ordinance could not be approved on third
reading because there were not enough
members present to 9o 0. He stated
would need 1o be passed on the second

- reading.

Counciimembers Fitzgerakd and Howrd
agreed to withdraw their motion as present.
od and opprove the ondinance on second
reading. {
Ondinarge approved on first reading

adopting the Code of Ordinances and sug
ploment for the City of Muscatine. ]

Resohsion adopted taking additional -
action 10 enter into 8 loan agreement for
the Downtown Urban Renewal Projects.

fion adopted suthonzing the build
ing official to proceed with the specified
work on the premises locsted at 90%
Streat.

Phillip Moore, who resides in lilinols, stat-
od he owns the tax certificsls against this
property. Ha stated he. will b filing the

Affidavit with ihe county to take

will take approximately S0 days 1o receive
m-m.mmmﬂmmhe!s
wdhmmm‘” e
have i rehabilitisted with the help of Bran
mwhnhmdwi

ploperties. He stated the petition wi
gﬂnmmmmvm-&
k that Council take action 10 tabie
this motion 1o ghve him time 10 receiva the
tax deod and aliow him timo to rehabilitate .
the property.

Councilmamber Hownrd asked Mr. Moore
when he took an interest in the property
and then asked If he had physically been on
the property to view 1L

Mr. Moore stated he received the tox cer

In June 2006, He then stated that

[ Al bor By ‘lrmuhdhim

od it wRs el CONSeNSUS 10 work Closoly
with the city wheni the designs are dever
oped, He asked that the city take their his
toric Interests mto consideration. |

ing for Thursday, April 2. 2009, ol 7 p.m.
: ing the jon and of city
real estate.

0 ® approwed on reading
i % Title 1 Chapter

why he obtained the tax certiicate.
wmmmn—umiat

Investment.
Councilmember Bynum then asked when
he would begin renovation and when e
would have someone lhing ther. ]
Me. Moore stated he has no legal right
until he recoives the tax deed which couls
take approdimately 120 days. He stated

mmmwmmmcan 1

begn.

Councilmember Bynum asked how soon

he could hawve the property ready for cocu-

pancy. &
Mr. Moom stated the property could

prohably be ready by this fall or wintec

Councilmember Howard asked why M. -
Moore had walted so long 1o atain the

[

explained the process. He told Council that

i the deed is not obtained after thiee

yoors, the thx certificate becomes inalid,
‘Councilmermbes

Hownrd than ssked if the

fequest for the tax dead could hove been

e stated that his reason for walting so
long was simply financial
Counciimember Lange asked if the city

has Any charges against the property.

mm“mhmm- 3

answered yes.

-at-the

wmﬂnmmuﬁm 3

Mr. Moore told Councimembers that
bafore he can obtain the tax deed, all lens.
will have 10 be paid and the clty will recover
S expenses.

buliding, 4
Cly Miorney Alibes stated thet i the

property becomes o vocant lot, M. Moore

will walk mey from i and will not get his

Mt be able to sell the property to

comes down, there will not

City Admini Johnson pointed out to
Council that M. Moore has no legal stand
ing in this property. Ho stated that it
Council does choose to delay any action on
this property that they sttach stipulations
thart clarify what he will do with the proper-
ty once he obtains it and the Umetrame in
which the work will be completed. As part
of that stipulation, the city would be author-




Councitmember Bynum asked how iong
he had owned the property and Mr
Enriquez stated two years. Counciimember
Bynum then asked Mr. Enriquez if he had
the maney to make the necessary repalls.
Wi Enriquez stated he did not have the
money at this time.

: Mr. Enriguez then explained the prob-
Jems he had woarred with plumbers and
‘glectricians.

Councilmember Fitzgerald stated that in
order to do electrical and plumbing work in
Fhe City of Muscatine, you have to use 3
Jicensed contractor for the work whether it
I expensive or not.

- Mayor O'Brien asked Mr. Rogers to come
%o the lectern and outline what he has done
10 date.
Mr. Rogars stated that since Mr. Enriquez
pought the property, he has been in the
office a couple of times. He stated that he
has tried to explain 1o him what needs to
-be done to this property and how {0 do it.
“He stated that Mr. Enriquez had gutted the
“interior and is now in the posttion of need
ing a licensed electrician, a licensed
plumber, and a mechanical professional.
He stated that as far as the remodeling
‘was concerned, he toid Mr. Enriquez that
any work at this time would require a perimit
s0 that the work can be inspected as it pro-
gresses. He stated that the original notice
to abate the nuisance was sent by certified
it but was returned to the office and that
“he then personatly served the notice 1o Mr.
Enriquez. He stated that Mr. Enriquez was
told what he would need to supply to City
Courcit at the appeal hearing. Mr. Rogers
then stated that Mr. Enriquez had talked
* with Mr. Boka eartier this week and at that
time he was also tokd what was needed.
Councitmember Lange asked if the letter
to Mr. Enriquez had been sent in a timely
“fashion.
Mr. Rogets answered yes. He stated that
Mr. Enriquez had 10 days to appeal and he
did so on the 10th day.
For clarification purposes, City Attorney
Allbee stated the origmal notice fo abate
was sent by certified mait but was returned
unclaimed. City Attorney Allbee stated that
the posial service ieaves a note for undeliv-
" erable certified mail n the mailbox for the
*resident to come to the post office and pick
it up, and Mr. Rogers stated that was cor-
rect. City Attorney Alibee then stated that
Mr. Rogets personally served the notice to
abate the nuisance to Mr Enriquez on
. February 17, 2009 and Mr. Enriquez sub-

mitted his appeal on February 27, 2009
 which means the process was valid. He
- then asked Mr. Rogers if he had followed up
s with a letter to Mr Enriquez about the

appeal hearing and Mr. Rogers answerer

yes. City Aftorney Allbee then stated tis is

the appeai hearing for Mr. Enriquer and it is
up to City Council to make the decision an
: what to do with the property.
- Councilmember Lange asked how
appeals have been handied in the past.

City Administrator johnson stated that
< aver the years, City Councils have taken a
- variety of actions.

. Councilmember Lange stated he is both-

ered by the fact that Mr. Enriquez does not
_have the finances to make the necessary
- repairs.

Councitmember Howard asked Mr
Rogers if he had seen the estimate Mr.
»Enriquez referenced, and Mr. Rogers
_answered no.
© Mayor O'Brien asked Mr. Enriguez how
“.much time he would need to bring the prop-
~erty up to standard,

M. Enriquez stated he could do the work
_within 90 days if the city if the city allows
“him to get the necessary pluming and efec-
“trical permits; however, he stated that he
felt $10,000 was too much money.

Mayor O’Brien then asked him how he
would finish the rest of the work required
on the property.

Mr. Enriquez stated that his brother could
“do the construction work.

Mayor O'Brien then asked City Council

what they wanted to do at this time.
. Dan Ctark then got up to speak concern-
ing this issue, He stated that the Historic
Preservation Commission would fike to
work with Ken Rogers or anyone else to try
and avoid dematiition if possibie.

There was further discussion with Mr,
VClark concemning the Top 10 list and the
Jength of time taken before properties are
placed on the fist. .

City Administrator Johnson stated it
takes several years of working with a prop-
erty owner before the property is actually
placed on the demolition Hist, He stated the
city would welcome anyone to step forward
with & legitimate plan and resources to
rehabilitate these buildings. He stated that
from a staff perspective, they have to be
very careful when working on properties
that eventually wind up on the demolition
fist.

Mr. Moore stated that he was confused
by the comment made by Mr. Johnson indi-
cating the city works with property owners
since Council previously took action to have
his property torn down.

Councilimember Fitzgerald pomnted out
that he is not the owner of record.

Mr. Moore then asked that Council recon-
sider the reselution they had adopted con
ceming the property on Oregon Street.

Resolution adopted approving  the
Chapter 28E Agreement between the City of
Muscatine and Muscatine County for park-
ing fine coffections.

Counciimerrber Lange pointed out this is
a win-win situation. He stated peopie will be
forced to pay for their unpaid tickets and
the county wilt be paid for its effonts.

Mr. Enriquez then stepped forward with
pictures  showing his property at 1302
Kansas Street and the job that was dane
there by the contractor he hired.

Resolution adopted setting 8 public hear-
ing for Thursday, Aprit 2, 2009, at 7 p.m. for
the 2009 Curb and Gutter and Street
Maintenance Program.

Resofution adopted setting a public hear-
ing for Thursday, April 16, 2009, at 7 p.m.
on the expanded Highway 38 Northeast
Urban Renewa! Area and Urban Renewal
Ptan Amendment.

Resolution adopted setting a public hear-
ing for Thursday, Aprit 2, 2009, at 7 p.am.
concerning complaints against cigaretie
permit holders found to be in violation of
lowe Code Chapter 453A.

Resolution adopted setting a public hear-
ing on the instaliation of a handicap parking
stall at 1606 indiana Street for Thursday,
April 2, 2009, at 7 pan.

Councilmember Roby stated she was
assuming there was no driveway at this
ocation and that is why the request for
randicap parking for the property of proper-
ty is being made.

Mr. Boka stated that more information
will be presented the night of the public
hearing. He stated there was aliey access
behind the property; however, the front of
the property is closer to the street and itis
easier for the property owner to get to the
house by parking out in front.

Agreement approved between the City of
Muscatine and the lowa Department of
Tansportation for the Federai Highway
Stimulus Project. .

There was discussion on the total cost of
the project. Public Works Director Randy Hill
stated the city is fairly comfortable at stat-
ing it will be an approximate $1 miftion proj-
ect.

Motion approved to authorize the city to
enter into an agreement with the
Silverstone Group for actuarial services for
the GASB Statement 45.

Motion approved to issue a purchase
order to ACS in the amount of $33,441.08
for computer upgrades.

There was discussion concerning the
savings the city will realize by purchasing a
maintenance agreement now.

Change Order #5 for the construction of
the paraliel taxiway 1o the crosswind runway
at the airport approved.

There was discussion concerning the
need for this change order.

Dock agreement between the City of
Muscatine and Pearl Button - The Boat LLC
approved.

Councitmember Lange, speaking in refer-
ence 1o the concerns expressed by the
iDNR, questioned if the city would incur
additionai expenses.

City Administrator Johinson stated the
owner may have additional expenses but
there is nothing from the city's perspective.

Resolution adopted setting a public hear
ing for Thursday, May 7, 2009, at 7 p.m. for
public comment on the 20032010 Pubtic
Housing Administrative Plan.

Under comments, Counciimember
Howard, speaking in reference to the dem
olition of properties, stated it is very diffi
cult for a property to get on the demolition
list. He stated that as a Counciimember, he
feels the city does a very good job in this

aren

councimemper Bynum asked when the
Mississippi Mist would be back in opera-
tion.

City Administrator Johnson stated it will
probably be sometime in May. He stated
that because there is no insulation, the city
waits until the risk of freezing has passed.
He pointed out that the Mississippi Mist
has many state standards.

Councilmember Byrium then asked when
the playground equipment on the riverfront
will be ready for usage.

City Administrator fohnson stated the
purchase order was issued for the concrete
base, which shoutd he poured sometime h
mid-April. He then stated that once the
weather becomes consistent, the safety
base will be poured. Once the safety base
has been done, the park wili be ready.

Councilmember Roby stated that she
concurred with Councitmember Howard's
comments. She then stated that Public
Works staff‘has a very busy schedule this
summer, and she thanked Mr. Hilt for the
work he.and his staff do.

Councilmember Lange stated he is very
much in favor of the Top 10 List and that he
did understand the HPC's concern about
being kept up to date on the properties
placed on that list.

City Administrator Johnson stated he had
received an additional resolution from
Housing Director Dick Yerington setting a
public hearing for Thursday, Aprit 2, 2009,
at 7 p.m. to receive public comment or the
amendments to the Public Housing
Administrative Plan. He asked that Council
adopt the resolution.

Resolution adopted.

Councilmember Howard stated that City
Attomey Alibee did a great job at the meet-
ing.

The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Richard W. 0'8rien, Mayor
ATTEST:
A, Joh Clty Administrator

CITY OF MUSCAYINE
BILLS FOR APPROVAL
March 19, 2009
General Fund
Vada Baker Services (4) $175.25; Lynn

Bartenhagen Reimbursement (1) 16.73;
Virginia Cooper Reimbursement (1) 69.30;
Discount School Supply Suppiies (1)
81.58; Economy Handicrafts Supplies (1)
37.92; Gaylord Brothers Supplies (1)
" 40.42; julie Herold Services (4) 92.50; Hy-
vVee Food Stores Supplies (1) 37.09; 1DED
foundation Advertising (1) 225.00:
Christine Kuster Services (1} 33.75; lulie
Lear Services/Reimbursement 18}
258,53 Mailboxes & Parcel Depot
Suppiies (1) 30.03; Menard's Supplies (1)
23.24; Muscatine Power & Water Utilities
(1) 65.00; Neals Vacuwn & Sewing Center
Supplies/Credit (3) (31.92); River's Edge
Gallery Services (1) 183.00; Staples Inc.
Suppties (1) 182.91; Andrew Tabor
Services (1) 15.00; Uline Supplies (1)
74.89; Wilson True Value Hardware
Supplies (5) 19.00: Yeliow Pages United
Advertising (1) 296.00; Amazon
Supplies/Credit (34)  2,205.12; Baker &
Taylor Entertainment Books (9) 1,301.62;
Bibtiographical Center Services (1) 84.00;
Boss Supplies (1) 9.99; Grout Museum
District Services {2) 100.00; Howard K.
Terrell Book (1) 12.00; Hy-Vee Food Stores
Supplies (1) 13.25; ingram Library
Services Books (1) 22.12; Jose
Pereznegron  Refund (1) 30.00:
Omnigraphics Inc. Books (1) 61.63; Prairie
Area Library System Services (1) 23.75;
GQuad City Carts inc. Services (1) 450.00,
Quad City. Times/Muscatine Journal
Advertising (1) 200.00; Regent Book Co.
Books (1) 26.16; Scholastic Library
ies (1) 143.76; Sedona Technologies
Services (4)  6,750.00; Acme Fuel and
Materials  Supplies (1) 65.77. Agape
Enterprises Inc. Services (1) 1,143.00; Air
Fiiter Sales & Service Supplies (1) 67.00;
Alexis Fire Equipment Co. Parts (5)
1,328.96; Allcott Electronics Supplies {1)
- 39.95; Alkant  Energy Utilities (8)
5,993.43; American Red Cross Services
{1} 570.00; Appled Concepts Inc.
Equipment Purchase (1) 1,986.00; Arnold
Motor Supply Shipping Charge/Supplies {2y
75.33; Tim Baars Reimbursement (1)
26.22; Bayfield Snow Removal Services (1)
1,815.00; Best Assets Refund (1) 201.61;
Beyond Technology Supplies {1} 65.90,
Bobby Townsiey Refund (2) 40.00; Steve

2]
<
be]
E=2
&
®

Boka Reimbursement (1) 256,22 Hoscn
Past Control Services (1)  90.00; Boss
Supplies (1} 10.38; Budget Lighting
Supplies (1} 257.68; Kevin Cannon
Reimbursement (13 50.00; Clarey's Safety
Equipment Supplies (1} 138.19; Pam
Colling  Reimbursement (1) 50.00;
Command Business Systems Services (1)
76.96;, Commission on  Accreditation
Services (1)  130.00; Communications
Engineering  Services (3) 2,349.38;
Continental Safety Equipment Supplies (1)
73.47; County Waste Systems Services (2)
138.00; Credit Bureau of Muscatine
Services (1) 12.00; Cybrean Hubert
Refund (2} 40.00; Davis Equipment
Corporation Parts (3) 585 .83; Davis Farm
Equipment Parts (1) 73.21; Delf Marketing
Supplies (2) 170.16; DIO LLC Services (1}
40,00; DMACC Registration (1) 100.00;
Eastern lowa Light & Power Utitities (3)
291.61; Embassy Suites Lodging (1)
133.28; Fastenal Company Parts (1)
80.07. Fitness Magazine Subscription (1)
16.98; General Asphalt Construction
Materials (1) 772.20; Genworth Life &
Health Insurance (46) 2,003.66; GL
Sports Supplies (1)  8.02; Greenwood
Cleaning Systemn Supplies (2} 287.28;
Harpers Cycling & Fitness Services (1)
20.00;, Hart-Hammer Services  {1)

1,637.00; Michael Hartman
Reimburgement (1)  57.33: Randy Hill
Reimbursement {3} 30.72; Matt

Hutchmacher Reimbursement {1} 45.34;
HyVee Food Stores Supplies (2) 65.00; Hy-
Vee Food Stores Services {17 55.00; |
Wireless Service Cell Phone Charge (1)
32.95; towa Givision of Labor Services (1)
125.00; iowa Municipat Finange Officers
Registration (1)  65.00; 1AROQ Spring
Conference Registration (1) 275.00;
insight Public Sector Suppiies (3} 514.79;
J&R Supply tnc. Equipment Purchase (1)
1,525.00; § Laurenzo Specialty Matenals
(1) 1,696.00; Jacob Milter Refund (2}
40.00; jason Ortiz Refund (2) 40.00; Jeff
lirak Reimbursement (1) 32.45; IS Fire
inc, Services (1) 19.00; Kellor & Kellor
Landscaping Services (1)  24.75; Kelly
Heating, Cooling Parts (1) 22.00; Kirk
Butcher Plumbing Services (1) 451.00:
Kone Inc, Services (1) 713.76; Garry Lee
Reimbursement  92.00; Nancy Lueck
Reimbursement (1) 341.40; Lupton &
Toyne Printers Services (2} 151.80; L3
Communications Eguipment Purchase (1)
175.00; Maitboxes & Parcel Depot
Supplies {2} 86.22; Matthews Office
Equipm(fng Supplies (6) 274.66; Kevin
MeCarthy “Reimbursement (1) 360.78;
Pauwl McCurtain Services (1) 250.00;
Menard's Supptes (15) 408.17; Mid
America Sports Advantage Supplies (2)
1.348.95; Midwest Door Specialists
Services (1) 1,563.50; Mobile Team
Training Registration (1) 100.00;
Muscatine Medical Surgical Associates
Services (2} 2,639.30; Muscatine Physical
Therapy Services (7) 1,686.00; Muscatine
Power & Water Utilities (1) 1,685.00;
National Fire Protection Book (1) 137.65;
Neals Vacuum &  Sewing  Center
Services/Supplies {3) 414,55, Joanne
Nee Services (1} 250.00; O'Reilly
Automotive Supplies (5)  73.89; Orschein
Supplies (3} 25.87; Petty Cash
Miscellaneous (8) 131.58. Phelps
Cleaning Service Services (1) 299.00;
Phelps Uniform Specialists
Services/Rental Fee (31) 490.38; Phillips
Bros, Rentals Services/Supplies (2)
21.95; Plumb Supply Company Supplies (1)
2.27; Praxair Distribution Rertal Fee (1)
16.35; Quitt Corporationn Supplies (3}
481.94; Qwest Telephone Charges (5)
1.896.90; River Rehab-JZ Physical Services
(2) 410.00; Scotts Outdoors Credit (1)
{15.14); Scott's Outdoors Supplies (1)
30.00; SCS interactive inc. Supplies (1)
1,540.00; Secretary of State Cerfification
(1) 30.00: Sig Sauer Equipment Purchase
(2) 1,243.00: Sign Pro Suppfies (1)
53.16, Smith Sates & Service Supplies {1}
6.40; Steve Snider Reimbursement (1)
51.59; Streicher’s Supplies (1) 508.99;
Telerite Corporation Long Distance/Fax
Charges {4)  47.43; Temp Associates
Temporary Services (9) 4,784.29; Teresa
Kirk Refund (1) 600.00; The Initiative
Partners Services (1) 1,500.00; The
Verdin Company Services (1) 520.00;
Tarw's Tropical ‘Pets Supplies (1) 56.99;




il i it B i mmmm.m_mﬁ Ak MR Wt

w —M m mmmm mm m mmmm w mm $ m 4 1 m w —m H «m

.m_ m_mu _w T i “m_*@m i i yildiblie, L s
HECH TR _g__,fwum;"mpryuw“w;mh .‘u..ﬁiw.*um“m m WMWWMMW“mmm

TR THE uamm S R T TR .mu TH. wmwuuﬂm s
R
,ﬁa&%wm. it _m_”mm,wmmmmw i il

c

Jhlite ““ i _M: i
Mipratipiae I mmmmmmw “mwmmmwm.um__w__mm_mm_Wmmm il

i i A m%mm L
mnm m m m mm wm w mammm
E~ mmmm _»m E.& mw%nw

r il

ﬁg mww m_,m






